MEMORANDUM

Califomia

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
DATE: June 11, 2013
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Daniel E. Keen, City Manager
Deborah Lauchner, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget

AGENDA ITEM: June 11, 2013, Action ltem A

As follow-up to the April 30, 2013 and June 4, 2013 City council meetings, Finance is providing
the following documentation:

1.
2.
3.

6.

General Fund Actual Expenditures comparison from FY 2005-06 through FY 2011-12
Sales Tax Historical Actual Revenues from FY 2005-06 through FY 2011-12

FY 2013-14 Proposed Budget Transfers to show which funds are supported by the
General Fund

CalPERS projected rates shown as percentages and dollars

FY 2013-14 Proposed Budget for services and supplies showing the additions and
reductions compared to FY 2012-13

Comparison of historical overtime spending to FY 2013-14 budget

We are still compiling the information to compare the FY 2013-14 Proposed Budget to the

original

if you h

Five Year Business Plan adopted by Council November 2010.

ave any questions, do not hesitate to contact Deborah Lauchner at 707-648-4592.
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CalPERS Pension Rate Assumptions for future labor projections

FY 12/13 FY 13/14

Miscellaneous Plan Rates 25% 28%
Miscellaneous Plan Costs 6,041,900 6,774,800

Safety Plan Rates 42% 47%
Safety Plan Costs 9,821,500 10,843,300

FY 14/15
30%
7,014,400

52%
11,596,200

FY 15/16
33%
7,861,100

57%
12,580,100

FY 16/17
36%
8,402,100

61%
13,385,700

FY 17/18
35%
8,943,000

66%
14,125,500
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